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RE: Isaiah Bowie, Jr.
C.I. File Nos.: 08-S-391 and 08~Sg39 1-1
Dear Mr. Bowie:

We have received your claims totaling $727.22i relating to damage allegedly sustained to
your vehicle when it collided with a pothole on February 14, 2008 at West:Medford-
Avenue and Oak and on March 21, 2008 while you were traveling westbound on Sﬂver .
Spring Drive;at the top of the southbound ramp to Sherman Boulevald

Regarding the February 14, 2008 loss, C.I. File No. 08-S-391, our investigation reveals
that the Infrastructure_Services Division (ISD) records indicate that prior to February 14,
2008 the City had no nioticé of this hazard in the roadway and because of this lack of
notice the City would not be Hable. Therefore, we are denying this claim.

Regarding the March 21, 2008 loss, C.I. File No. 08-S-391-1, our investigation reveals
that the ISD records indicate that prior to March 21, 2008 the City had no notice of this
hazard in the roadway and because of this lack of notice the City would not be liable.
Therefore, we are denying this clamm.
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Tf you wish to appeal these decisions, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of
this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing. B

Very truly you1s

GRANT F. LANGLEY
City Attorney
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Investigator Adjuster
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